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Wahyu Eko Priyo Utomo

From: Hamidjojo Surjotedjo
Sent: 19 March 2020 18:21
To: Wahyu Eko Priyo Utomo
Cc: Daniel Setyadi; Yusuf Tenang; Fama F Wedaringsih
Subject: RE: Izin Perjalanan Dinas

Approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hamidjojo Surjotedjo 
Chief Innovation Officer 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
TMT 1 BUILDING, 17th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 29  •  Mobile: +62 811 8968902 
hamidjojo.surjotedjo@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin • Instagram: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential 
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it 
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other 
use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be 
subject to any jurisdiction."  
 
 

From: Wahyu Eko Priyo Utomo <wahyu.utomo@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: 19 March 2020 16:34 
To: Hamidjojo Surjotedjo <Hamidjojo.Surjotedjo@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Daniel Setyadi <daniel.setyadi@trakindo.co.id>; Yusuf Tenang <yusuf.tenang@trakindo.co.id>; Fama F Wedaringsih 
<fflora@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: Izin Perjalanan Dinas 
 
Pak Hami, 
 
Dengan hormat, 
Dalam rangka penugasan saya sebagai SCC Head di Banjarmasin yang efektif pada 1 April 2020, dan mengingat IOM 
tertanggal 16 Maret 20 terkait pembatasan perjalanan dinas, mohon izin dan persetujuan bapak untuk keberangkatan 
saya ke Banjarmasin. 
 
Atas persetujuannya, sebelum dan sesudahnya saya sampaikan terima kasih  
 
 



2

Best Regards, 
 
Wahyu Eko  
Office of Strategic Management (OSM) 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Head Office 
TMT 1 Building, 16th Floor 
Jalan Cilandak KKO No. 1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Phone: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1671 • Mobile: +62 811 5453 479
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
 
A member of  Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 


